
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) FOR ENGINEERING 
CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR SEWER EXPANSION PROJECTS 

ECUA RFQ NO. CC2023-10 

March 8, 2023 
This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and modifies the original 
Request for Qualifications Documents, dated February 2023, as noted below. 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by indication of its receipt in the 
indicated location within Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
This Addendum consists of three (3) pages (including all attachments). 

General: 

Question:  Section 3.2.1. of the RFQ package for CC2023-08, Pre-Qualification for General 
Engineering Consultant Services, states that “Principal firms must be licensed to practice 
engineering in the State of Florida[…]”. However, the second sentence seems to suggest that a 
surveying or architecture firm could apply as a principal and would only need the appropriate 
surveying or architecture license. Would you please clarify this? Can a firm that is not licensed 
to practice engineering be a principal?  Will applications from firms that could only perform 
parts of the scope, such as surveying or architecture, be considered? 
Response:  The intent of this RFQ is to solicit qualifications packages for engineering firms as 
the principal, with surveying and architectural firms providing support services.  Therefore, 
surveying firms will not be considered as the principal for this RFQ.  However, should 
substantial surveying services be required by ECUA in the future, ECUA may solicit RFQs for 
surveying services at the appropriate time. 

Question:   The first sentence of section 3.3 references required exhibits. Please confirm that 
this is referring to: Exhibit A Equal Opportunity Clause, Exhibit B Certification of Nonsegregated 
Facilities, Exhibit C Drug-Free Workplace Form, and Exhibit D E-Verify Compliance. 
Response: The required exhibits noted in Section 3.3 are included with the RFQ package and 
are as follows: Exhibit A Equal Opportunity Clause, Exhibit B Certification of Nonsegregated 
Facilities, Exhibit C Drug-Free Workplace Form, and Exhibit D E-Verify Compliance.  These 
completed forms shall be submitted with the RFQ responses. 

Question:  Please clarify the page limit – 30 pages double-sided equaling 15 pieces of paper, or 
30 double-sided sheets of paper for a total of 60 pages.   
Response:  The page limit for the RFQ responses is 30 pages double-sided equaling 15 pieces 
of paper.  The typical pages size is limited to 8-1/2” x 11”.  Larger format is acceptable for 
illustrations; however, the larger format pages will count as double.  (see response to item 5 
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below) This limit does not include the required exhibits noted in the response to Question 1 
above. 
 
Question: Are covers and dividers/tabs allowed? If so, do they count toward the 30-page  
limit? 
Response:  Covers and divider tabs are allowed and will not count toward the 30-page limit. 
 
Question: Does the information in Section 8 (Firm Credentials) and Section 9 (Insurance) count 
toward the 30-page limit? 
Response:  Yes. 
 
Question:  Does ECUA wish for resumes to be included in the SOQ? If so, do they count toward 
the 30-page limit? 
Response:  Please refer to Section 3.3 Qualifications Package Format. Abbreviated 
information should be provided for key personnel and subconsultants.  This information will 
be counted toward the 30-page limit. 
 
Question:  Are 11”x17” foldout pages permitted? If so, will they count as one or two pages? 
Response:  11”x17” foldout pages are permitted; however, they will count as two pages 
single sided or four pages double sided. 
 
Question:  On the commercial properties to be connected to the system, will modifications on 
the private side, such as grease traps, be required? 
Response:  The limits of construction will not include work on private property. 
 
Ques�on: Will ECUA handle all agreements with individual homeowners as far as access to their 
property and detailed informa�on for each new connec�on? 
Response: The limits of construction will not include the installation of sewer service laterals 
on private property.  ECUA’s intent is that the design engineer collects elevation and location 
data of the sewer piping exiting the structure that connects to the property owner’s existing 
septic system. This data will be used to ensure that the design of the new sewer system is 
able to provide service to as many customers as possible via gravity.  In that regard, it is 
intended that the maximum depth of sewer will be no greater than 15 feet with potential 
exceptions made to install the sewer at a depth not to exceed 20 feet.  
ECUA will partner with the design engineer to notify the area residents that their cooperation 
is necessary if they wish to connect to sewer in the future.   
 
Question:  Item 9 in section 3.3 (RFQ page 14) states that consultants should include a 
statement, if necessary, concerning any exceptions taken to insurance minimums. Should we 
also include any other exceptions to Exhibit E (Risk Management Policy and Standards for 
Agreements, Contracts, and Leases)?   
Response:  Engineering firms are not required to provide exceptions to Exhibit E for those 
sections that are not specifically marked with an “X” in the box (e.g. Watercraft Liability 
Coverage is not required). 



RFQ for Engineering Consultant Services for Sewer Expansion Projects 
Page 3 of 3 
March 8, 2023 

Question:  Section 3.4 lists Mechanical systems Analysis and Design as a category of service.  
For this Project, is the mechanical design related to pumping systems, HVAC, and plumbing? 
Response:  The anticipated mechanical design for this project is for pumping systems. 


